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ONDENTA.

FBIS-0074/85

29 FEB 1965

MEMORANDUM FOR: | | STAT
Information and Privacy Division, OIS/DDA

THROUGH: | | STAT
Information Review Officer, DDS§T

FROM: | | STAT
Director, Foreign Broadcast Information Service

SUBJECT: FOIA Request of | STAT
for Information |(FBIS referral)-- STAT

F84-1063

1. FBIS does not object to the release of the attached
FBIS-referred document number 1.

2. Document number 2 appears to have nothing to do with| | STAT

[ Jother than an occasional T the STAT

named individuals are "admirers of type of OIAI
liberals." This document should be denied in its entirety as it not

only has no relevance to the subject case but also violates the
privacy of other individuals (former and retired Agency officers)
and thus is exempt under FOIA exemption (b)(6).

STAT
Attachment:
F84-1063
DDS&T/FBIS/EPS/LRI (19Feb85) STAT
Distribution:

Orig. - Addressee, w/att.
DDS&T/IRO, wo/att.
D/FBIS Chrono, wo/att. /
- JDC Correspondence file, wo/att.
FOIA/PA File, w/att. (1007)
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